

# Disapproved Rule Changes Search Report

Rule	Tracking #	Proposed Effective Date	Disapproved On:
<b>GR122</b>	(028-10)	Immediately upon notification	1/23/2011
<b>GR122 Family.</b> [Chapter 1. Definitions and Governance] <b>Change to read:</b> For competition purposes the term family includes husband, wife, <i>registered significant other</i> , parent, step-parent, child, brother, step-child, sister, half brother and sister, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, grandmother, grandfather, grandchildren, and in-laws of the same relation as stated above. <i>Significant others will register with the Federation and attest to relationship.</i>			
<b>GR150</b>	(049-10)	12/1/11	1/23/2011
<b>GR150 Rule Change Procedures.</b> [Chapter 1. Definitions and Governance] <b>Delete, renumbering as necessary:</b> These rules may be added to, altered or amended at any meeting of the Board of Directors or Executive Committee by a majority vote of those present as provided herein below. The USEF Legislative Committee is responsible for review, analysis, and oversight of the Federation's rule change process, subject to review and approval by the Executive Committee. (See Bylaw 502, Section 15.) Rule Change Categories: Standard, Clarification, <del>Extraordinary</del> and FEI. [...] <del>3. Extraordinary Rule Changes.</del> <del>a. An Extraordinary rule change is defined as one that, unless expedited, would create or continue a severe hardship or a gross unfairness to the Federation, its members or their horses, its Licensed Competitions, or its Affiliated Associations. The rule change proposal form MUST contain a statement describing clearly how the proposed change meets the above criteria. The Rule Change Coordinator must then get certification that the proposed extraordinary rule change in fact, does meet the necessary criteria to bypass the normal rule change process. Such certification will come from the Legislative Committee in conjunction with the Executive Director and General Counsel, or at least two USEF Officers.</del> <del>b. Once the proposal is certified, and with a required minimum five business days notice, the Board of Directors or the Executive Committee at any meeting may entertain and take immediate action on such an Extraordinary Rule Change. However, the five day notice requirement may be waived upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board or Executive Committee present with the reasons for the waiver stated in their meeting minutes.</del> <del>c. Extraordinary Rule Changes shall be effective as specified by the Board or Executive Committee and if not specified, shall be effective immediately upon passage.</del> <del>d. Following adoption of any Extraordinary Rule Change, prompt written notice must be given via the Federation's web site.</del> <del>3. 4-FEI Rule Changes. [...]</del>			
<b>GR1034.18</b>	(541-10)	4/1/11	1/23/2011
<del>GR1038.4</del> <b>Conflicts of Interest and Restrictions - Judges.</b> <del>(See also GR107 and GR1304.)</del> [Chapter 10, Licensed Officials, Subchapter 10-H Regulations Governing Officials, Judges] <b>Add new and renumber if necessary:</b> <i>18. A judge, or multi-judge panel, has the authority to make decisions on any point not covered in the rules applying to class procedure, scoring, and conduct affecting a class under his jurisdiction.</i>			
<b>GR1035.1</b>	(070-10)	12/1/11	1/23/2011
<b>GR1035 Stewards and Technical Delegates.</b> [Chapter 10. Licensed Officials. Subchapter 10-H Regulations Governing Officials] <b>Change to read:</b> 1. Except in Hawaii <i>and Alaska</i> , no steward or technical delegate may officiate for more than two consecutive years at the same competition or at more than two consecutive competitions run by the same governing body, Board of Directors or Licensee. When three stewards are officiating, one steward will not be subject to these restrictions and will be eligible to serve as steward for a fourth consecutive competition run by the same governing body, Board of Directors or Licensee.			
<b>GR1039.10</b>	(220-10)	12/1/11	1/23/2011
<b>GR1039 Conflicts of Interest and Restrictions - Stewards and Technical Delegates.</b> (See also <b>GR107</b> and <b>GR1304</b> ) [Chapter 10. Licensed Officials Subchapter 10-H Regulations Governing Officials] <b>Delete and renumber if necessary:</b> <del>10. No Steward or Technical Delegate who is presently receiving, or has received within the past 30 days, any form of compensation from a competition management firm for services other than as a USEF licensed official or schooling supervisor, may officiate at any of said management's competitions.</del>			
<b>GR1306.2</b>	(080-10)	Immediately upon notification	1/23/2011
<b>GR1306 Amateur Status.</b> [Chapter 13. Competition Participants and Associated Individuals. Subchapter 13-B Amateurs and Professionals] <b>Add new and renumber if necessary:</b> 2. The following activities do not affect the amateur status of a person who is otherwise qualified:			

**DR120** (067-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**DR120 Dress.** [Chapter DR. Dressage Division] **Change to read:**

- 1. All riders at Federation-licensed Dressage Competitions are required to wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet with secured harness while riding from the time entries are admitted to the competition grounds until their departure. (GR1217.2)**
- 2. 1-** The dress code for Training through Fourth Levels is a short riding coat of conservative color, with tie, choker or stock tie, white or light-colored breeches or jodhpurs, boots or jodhpur boots, ~~a hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat.~~ A cutaway coat (modified tailcoat) with short tails is permitted. Half chaps, gaiters and/or leggings are not allowed. Gloves of conservative color are recommended. Exception: Riders through First Level may wear half-chaps, gaiters or leggings in solid black or brown, without fringe, matching the color of their boots, and made of smooth leather or leather-like material. The dress code for the FEI Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year-old horses is a short riding coat of conservative color, with stock or tie, breeches, ~~hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat.~~ A dark tailcoat is also permitted for the FEI Junior Tests. The dress code for FEI Pony Riders is dark coat or club uniform coat, breeches or jodhpurs, white shirt with tie or hunting stock, gloves, boots ~~and hunting cap; top hat or bowler not allowed.~~ Spurs are optional for all of the FEI Pony and Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year-old horses. (See DR120.8)
- 3. 2-** For all tests above Fourth Level, the dress code is: a dark tailcoat ~~with top hat,~~ or a dark jacket ~~with a bowler hat or hunt cap,~~ and white or light colored breeches, stock or tie, gloves, and black riding boots. Spurs are mandatory for FEI tests (except as noted above under DR120.1). (See DR120.8)
- 4. 3-[...]**
- 5. 4-** Members of the Armed Services and police units may ride in the uniform of their service at any level. Riders choosing to wear Armed Services or police uniform must wear ~~the appropriate military/police cap or hat for their branch of service, or~~ protective headgear.
- 6. Riders at all levels of competition must wear one of the following: A hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat, military/police cap or hat, or protective headgear. Any exhibitor may wear protective headgear at any level of competition without penalty from the judge. Exhibitors choosing to wear protective headgear must wear a short, dark jacket, dark tail coat (only permitted for tests above Fourth Level), or Armed Services or police uniform (if eligible), dark hat covers (where applicable) and must otherwise conform to DR120 (see GR801).**
- 6. 7-[....]**

**DR120** (068-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**DR120 Dress.** [Chapter DR. Dressage Division] **Change to read:**

- 1. Riders competing at Federation-licensed Dressage Competitions are required to wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet with secured harness while riding on the grounds from the time entries are admitted to the competition grounds until their departure (GR1217.2) Exception: Riders in FEI-level tests may change to their top hats to wear during their tests. Upon completion of their tests they must put their safety helmet back on to ride or must dismount.**
- 2. 1-** The dress code for Training through Fourth Levels is a short riding coat of conservative color, with tie, choker or stock tie, white or light-colored breeches or jodhpurs, boots or jodhpur boots, ~~a hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat.~~ A cutaway coat (modified tailcoat) with short tails is permitted. Half chaps, gaiters and/or leggings are not allowed. Gloves of conservative color are recommended. Exception: Riders through First Level may wear half-chaps, gaiters or leggings in solid black or brown, without fringe, matching the color of their boots, and made of smooth leather or leather-like material. The dress code for the FEI Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year-old horses is a short riding coat of conservative color, with stock or tie, breeches, ~~hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat.~~ A dark tailcoat is also permitted for the FEI Junior Tests. The dress code for FEI Pony Riders is dark coat or club uniform coat, breeches or jodhpurs, white shirt with tie or hunting stock, gloves, boots ~~and hunting cap; top hat or bowler not allowed.~~ Spurs are optional for all of the FEI Pony and Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year-old horses. (See DR120.8)
- 3. 2-** For all tests above Fourth Level, the dress code is: a dark tailcoat ~~with top hat,~~ or a dark jacket ~~with a bowler hat or hunt cap,~~ and white or light colored breeches, stock or tie, gloves, and black riding boots. Spurs are mandatory for FEI tests (except as noted above under DR120.1). (See DR120.8)
- 4. 3-[...]**
- 5. 4-** Members of the Armed Services and police units may ride in the uniform of their service at any level. Riders choosing to wear Armed Services or police uniform must wear ~~the appropriate military/police cap or hat for their branch of service, or~~ protective headgear.
- 6. Riders at all levels of competition must wear one of the following: A hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat, military/police cap or hat, or protective headgear. Any exhibitor may wear protective headgear at any level of competition without penalty from the judge. Exhibitors choosing to wear protective headgear must wear a short, dark jacket, dark tail coat (only permitted for tests above Fourth Level), or Armed Services or police uniform (if eligible), dark hat covers (where applicable) and must otherwise conform to DR120 (see GR801).**
- 6. 7-[....]**

**DR120** (075-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**DR120 Dress.** [Chapter DR. Dressage Division] **Change to read:**

- 1. The dress code for Training through Fourth Levels is a short riding coat of conservative color, with tie, choker or stock tie, white or light-colored breeches or jodhpurs, boots or jodhpur boots. ~~a hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat.~~ A cutaway coat (modified tailcoat) with short tails is permitted. Half chaps, gaiters and/or leggings are not allowed. Gloves of conservative color are recommended. Exception: Riders through First Level may wear half-chaps, gaiters or leggings in solid black or brown, without fringe, matching the color of their boots, and made of smooth leather or leather-like material. The dress code for the FEI Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year old horses is a short riding coat of conservative color, with stock or tie, breeches, ~~hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat.~~ A dark tailcoat is also permitted for the FEI Junior Tests. The dress code for FEI Pony Riders is dark coat or club uniform coat, breeches or jodhpurs, white shirt with tie or hunting stock, gloves, ~~and~~ boots. ~~and hunting cap; top hat or bowler not allowed.~~ Spurs are optional for all of the FEI Pony and Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year old horses. (See DR120.8)**
- 2. For all tests above Fourth Level, the dress code is: a dark tailcoat ~~with top hat,~~ or a dark jacket ~~with a bowler hat or hunt cap,~~ and white or light colored breeches, stock or tie, gloves, and black riding boots. Spurs are mandatory for FEI tests (except as noted above under DR120.1). (See DR120.8)**
- 3. [...]**

4. Members of the Armed Services and police units may ride in the uniform of their service at any level. ~~Riders choosing to wear Armed Services or police uniform must wear the appropriate military/police cap or hat for their branch of service, or protective headgear.~~

5. ~~Riders at all levels of competition must wear one of the following: A hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat, military/police cap or hat, or protective headgear. Any exhibitor may wear protective headgear at any level of competition without penalty from the judge. Exhibitors choosing to wear protective headgear must wear a short, dark jacket, dark tail coat (only permitted for tests above Fourth Level), or Armed Services or police uniform (if eligible), dark hatcovers (where applicable) and must otherwise conform to DR120 (see GR801). All riders competing at Training through Fourth Levels, FEI Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year old horses, and FEI Pony Riders, must wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet, with the harness securely fastened at all times when mounted. Riders competing above Fourth level and who are not juniors may choose to wear a top hat during their test and during the warm-up period immediately prior thereto, provided the rider goes immediately from warm-up to the arena to perform their test. At all other times, these riders are also required to wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet with harness securely fastened. Juniors are required to wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet, with the harness securely fastened at all times when mounted, regardless of the test bring ridden. Riders competing above Fourth Level may choose to wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet during the performance of their test(s) without penalty from the judge and management must conspicuously notify competitors of this option.~~

**DR120** (076-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**DR120 Dress.** [Chapter DR. Dressage Division] **Change to read:**

1. The dress code for Training through Fourth Levels is a short riding coat of conservative color, with tie, choker or stock tie, white or light-colored breeches or jodhpurs, boots or jodhpur boots. ~~a hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat.~~ A cutaway coat (modified tailcoat) with short tails is permitted. Half chaps, gaiters and/or leggings are not allowed. Gloves of conservative color are recommended. Exception: Riders through First Level may wear half-chaps, gaiters or leggings in solid black or brown, without fringe, matching the color of their boots, and made of smooth leather or leather-like material. The dress code for the FEI Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year old horses is a short riding coat of conservative color, with stock or tie, breeches. ~~hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat.~~ A dark tailcoat is also permitted for the FEI Junior Tests. The dress code for FEI Pony Riders is dark coat or club uniform coat, breeches or jodhpurs, white shirt with tie or hunting stock, gloves, *and* boots. ~~and hunting cap; top hat or bowler not allowed.~~ Spurs are optional for all of the FEI Pony and Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year old horses. (See DR120.8)
2. For all tests above Fourth Level, the dress code is: a dark tailcoat ~~with top hat,~~ or a dark jacket ~~with a bowler hat or hunt cap,~~ and white or light colored breeches, stock or tie, gloves, and black riding boots. Spurs are mandatory for FEI tests (except as noted above under DR120.1). (See DR120.8)
3. [...]
4. Members of the Armed Services and police units may ride in the uniform of their service at any level. ~~Riders choosing to wear Armed Services or police uniform must wear the appropriate military/police cap or hat for their branch of service, or protective headgear.~~
5. ~~Riders at all levels of competition must wear one of the following: A hunt cap or riding hat with a hard shell, derby or top hat, military/police cap or hat, or protective headgear. Any exhibitor may wear protective headgear at any level of competition without penalty from the judge. Exhibitors choosing to wear protective headgear must wear a short, dark jacket, dark tail coat (only permitted for tests above Fourth Level), or Armed Services or police uniform (if eligible), dark hatcovers (where applicable) and must otherwise conform to DR120 (see GR801). With the exception of members of the Armed Services and police units riding in the uniform of their service, all riders competing at Training through Fourth Levels, FEI Junior Tests, FEI Dressage Tests/or 4,5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year old horses, and FEI Pony Riders, must wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet, with the harness securely fastened at all times when mounted. Riders competing above Fourth level and who are not juniors may choose to wear a top hat during their test and during the warm-up period immediately prior thereto, provided the rider goes immediately from warm-up to the arena to perform their test. At all other times, these riders are also required to wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet with harness securely fastened. Juniors are required to wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet, with the harness securely fastened at all times when mounted, regardless of the test bring ridden. Riders competing above Fourth Level may choose to wear an ASTM/SEI-certified safety helmet during the performance of their test(s) without penalty from the judge and management must conspicuously notify competitors of this option.~~

**DR121.2** (045-10) Immediately upon notification 1/23/2011

**DR121 Saddlery and Equipment.** [Chapter DR. Dressage Division] **Change to read:**

2. For Training, First and Second Level tests and FEI Pony tests, *a bitless bridle or* a plain snaffle bridle is required. *Bitless bridles may not use* ~~with~~ a regular cavesson, a dropped noseband, a flash noseband (a combination of a cavesson noseband and a dropped noseband attachment) or a crossed noseband. Except for the FEI Pony tests, a crescent noseband is also permitted at these levels. Except for the crescent noseband, buckles and a small disk of sheepskin, which may be used in the intersection of the two leather straps of a crossed noseband, the headstall and cavesson/noseband of the bridle must be made entirely of leather or leather-like material. A padded cavesson/ noseband and crownpiece are allowed.
3. For Federation Third and Fourth Level tests same as (2) above, or a simple double bridle (bridoon [snaffle] and bit [curb] and curb chain, lip strap and rubber or leather cover for curb chain optional, cavesson noseband only).
4. FEI tests ridden at national competitions (excluding USEF High Performance classes, USEF Young Adult qualifying classes, as well as FEI Junior and FEI Young Rider qualifying classes), a plain snaffle bridle, ~~or~~ simple double bridle, *or bitless bridle* may be used, as above in DR121.2-.3. Only snaffles, curbs and bridoons pictured under Figure 1-B are permitted in FEI tests. For the FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF Dressage Test for 4-year old horses, a plain snaffle bridle *or bitless bridle* is required, as above (DR121.2). However, when a snaffle is used in FEI tests, a crescent noseband is not permitted and a snaffle is required as described in Figure I and as pictured in Figure 1B. In addition to the crescent noseband, the crossed (figure-8, Mexican) noseband is not permitted for the FEI Dressage Tests for 4, 5, and 6-year-old horses and the USEF test for 4-year old horses.

**DR121.9** (069-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**DR121 Saddlery and Equipment.** [Chapter DR. Dressage Division] **Change to read:**

9. Ring stewards appointed by competition management must check saddlery and inspect bits and spurs on both sides of the horse for at least one-third of the horses in each class for *Levels 4-5 and for Developing Program Qualifiers, e.g., JR/YR/YA, YH and DH. For classes other than the aforementioned Developing Program Qualifiers at Level 3 and below, the ring steward must spot check saddlery upon the recommendation of competition management with a minimum of one quarter of the rides each day.* Inspection of saddlery and bits must be done at the direction of the technical delegate immediately as the horse leaves the arena. ( See DR126.11)

**DR125.4** (042-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**DR125 Competition Licensing and Officials.** [Chapter DR. Dressage Division] **Change to read:**

4. ~~For each competition day that a Dressage Competition schedules 300 or more rides (including Dressage and DSHB entries), the competition~~ *Competitions with over 250 horses entered* must have at least two Dressage Technical Delegates on duty. When only one competition ring is in session, only one Dressage Technical Delegate need be present on the grounds.

**EQ117.3** (147-10) 4/1/11 1/23/2011

**EQ117 Appointments.** [Chapter EQ. Equitation Division. Subchapter EQ-3 Saddle Seat Equitation Section] **Change to read:**

3. Electronic communication devices used for the purposes of coaching, etc., between competitors and individuals outside the ring shall be prohibited. ~~Exempt from this rule are riders who have been granted a presidential modification in accordance with GR151.~~ *Exception: A handicapped participant may use electronic devices if, prior to the class, he/she presents to the Federation Steward written justification from treating personnel setting forth the necessity of the equipment.*

**EV115.2** (077-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**EV115 Saddlery.** [Chapter EV. Eventing Division] **Add new and renumber:**

2. DRESSAGE TEST.

d. [...]

*e. Transparent nose nets which do not cover the bit or the horse's mouth are allowed.*

f. ~~e~~ Martingales, bit guards, any kind of gadgets (such as bearing, side, running or balancing reins, etc.), reins with any loops or hand attachments, any kind of boots or leg bandages and any form of blinkers, including earmuffs, earplugs, hoods, fly shields, ~~nose covers~~ and seat covers are, under penalty of elimination, strictly forbidden. However, under exceptional circumstances, fly shields may be permitted by the Ground Jury.

**HU111.12** (151-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**HU111 Junior & Children's Hunters.** [Chapter HU. Hunter Division. Subchapter HU-1 Definitions and Eligibility] **Add new and renumber if necessary:**

*12. In Junior Hunter sections divisions, once entries have been accepted for qualifying competitions, if a change in rider or owner causes the horse to no longer be eligible for the section division entered, it may be moved to the appropriate section division as long as it has enough points to be qualified for the newly entered section division. In the event of a section change, the competition must be notified in writing within 72 hours of the start of the section. The vacated spot is not required to be filled by a new horse.*

**HU188.4** (072-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**HU188 General.** [Chapter HU. Hunter Division. Subchapter HU-13 USHJA International Hunter Derby and USHJA National Hunter Classic] **Change to read:**

4. ~~Bonus points will be awarded to each horse's respective division as declared at the time of entry except horses ridden by juniors or amateurs will be awarded points in their respective divisions. The point structure will be as follows:~~ *Points will be awarded for an International Hunter Derby high score award as follows:*

	Round #1	Round #2	Overall Top 12
1st	150	150	300
2nd	140	140	275
3rd	130	130	250
4th	120	120	225
5th	110	110	200
6th	100	100	175
7th	90	90	150
8th	80	80	140
9th	70	70	130
10th	60	60	120
11th	50	50	110
12th	40	40	100

*No points will be awarded to each horse's respective division.*

**HU188.4** (078-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**HU188 General.** [Chapter HU. Hunter Division, Subchapter HU-13 USHJA International Hunter Derby and USHJA National Hunter Classic] **Change to read:**

4. ~~Bonus points will be awarded to each horse's respective division as declared at the time of entry except horses ridden by juniors or amateurs will be awarded points in their respective divisions. The point structure will be as follows:~~ *No USEF Horse of the Year points will be awarded.*

	Round #1	Round #2	Overall Top 12
1st	150	150	300
2nd	140	140	275
3rd	130	130	250

4th	120	120	225
5th	110	110	200
6th	100	100	175
7th	90	90	150
8th	80	80	140
9th	70	70	130
10th	60	60	120
11th	50	50	110
12th	40	40	100

#### **HU189.4** (073-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**HU189 USHJA National Hunter Classic.** [Chapter HU. Hunter Division. Subchapter HU-13 USHJA International Hunter Derby and USHJA National Hunter Classic] **Change to read:**

4. ~~Zone bonus points will be awarded to each horse's respective hunter section as declared at time of entry. Points accrued by horses shown by Juniors or Amateurs will be awarded to the applicable Children's, Junior, Adult Amateur or Amateur section. National points will not be awarded. Zone points will be awarded as follows, 1st-100, 2nd-80, 3rd-70, 4th-60, 5th-50, 6th-40, 7th-30 and 8th-20. No Zone points will be added to a horse's respective division.~~

#### **JP112.2** (071-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**JP112 Jumping Order.** [Chapter JP. Jumper Division ] **Change to read:**

2. Establishing the Order. (Either manually or via computer) The jumping order for the first round must be established by one of the following procedures: a) the horses' names are drawn individually, starting with the first position and then working down; b) the horses' names are listed and their positions drawn; c) the horses' names and the positions are both drawn; d) the horses' names are listed with the first name drawn becoming the first horse to compete in the first round, the remaining horses following from that point (i.e., the horses' name after the one drawn first is second, the next one third, etc.). Any other system must be approved by the Jumper Committee. The method for establishing the order must be printed in the prize list.

a. Multiple Rides. ***All riders with more than one horse competing in a class with a drawn order will be moved to the top of the jumping order with their first drawn horse.*** If the same rider has two horses drawn too close together, the order may be adjusted so that there will be a minimum of six horses (if available) separating them. The horse drawn first will move up as far as possible in the order before the second horse is dropped down. All horses must be ridden in the sequence that appears on the jumping order in all rounds of a competition unless class specifications call for a new order for a second round and/or jump-off.

#### **JP143.1** (074-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**JP143 Table of Jumping Faults.** [Chapter JP. Jumper Division] **Change to read:**

1. Knockdown:

a. Of ***any*** obstacle or standard with any portion of horse, rider or equipment, when ~~jumping that obstacle on course~~, 4 Faults

#### **MO103** (052-10) 12/1/11 1/23/2011

**MO103 Shoeing Regulations.** [Chapter MO. Morgan Horse Division.] **Change to read:**

4. In Classic Pleasure ***and Western Pleasure*** classes, horses may be shown with or without rim pads. A rim pad must follow the inner and outer edge of the shoe and the connection at the heel must not be wider than any aspect of the shoe. The weight of the shoe, including the rim pad, must not exceed 16 ozs., and the length of toe including shoe and pad must not exceed 4 ½".

5. In English Pleasure, ~~Western Pleasure~~, Hunter Pleasure, Pleasure Driving and Natural Park classes, there are no specific shoe weight limits but length of toe must not exceed 5" including pad and shoe (see Classic Pleasure ***and Western Pleasure*** shoeing specifications MO103.4).